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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 4:19 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Samrat Narvekar; Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: Re: Semolina-2425-00555 for HP printer 1020 Plus

Dear Herambraj,  
 
Please do the needful for further process with given printer model.  
 
MODEL P1108 PLUS.  
 
 
Regards,  
Shoaib Khan 
 
 
Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 3:14:25 pm 
To: Shoaib Khan <shoaib.khan@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Semolina-2425-00555 for HP printer 1020 Plus 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Shoaib  
  
As discussed provide confirmation on below model  
  
THE CURRENT MODEL IS P1108 PLUS 
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Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
 


